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Questions/Answers 

Q 1. Can companies from Outside USA apply for this? (like,from India or Canada) 

A 1.     Any vendor can submit a proposal 

 

 

Q 2.  Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

A 2.     Yes 

 

 

Q 3. Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFP) outside the USA (like, from India 

or Canada)? 

A 3.     Cannot be determined until proposal is evaluated.  

 

 

Q 4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A 4. No, please refer to page 4, paragraph 3 of the RFP 17-004-5 for submittal of 

 the proposal. 

 

 

Q 5. We have one question in regard to your RFP. Our software can meet several of 

your needs including the Absence Management System and Applicant Tracking 

and HR Management System, and some of the needs for the Employee 

Performance Evaluation (about a third). However, our software cannot meet the 

Professional Development Management specs. 



Are you looking to select one software that is capable of meeting all of your 
needs, or are you willing to make partial awards? We would like to submit 
responses for the Absence Management and Applicant Tracking portions, but not 
the other two. I just wanted to see if that kind of thing is allowed for this RFP. 
 
 

A 5.     “It is the intent of the District to award a multi-term contract(s) to the least  
 number of firms with the ability to provide the requested systems in this 
 RFP.”   
 

 

Q 6. Beginning on page 23, you outline the specifications for the absence 
management solution. In order to propose the most appropriate solution, we 
need to know how many sub eligible and non sub eligible profiles you require? 

A 6.    DVUSD has approximately 1800 profiles that would be sub eligible and 1500 
 non sub eligible. 
 

 

Q 7. On page 30, you outline specifications for the professional development 
management solution. In order to propose the most appropriate solution, we 
need to know how many profiles (employees) you would maintain in the system 
and track the performance of? 

A 7.    DVUSD has approximately 1800 employees that use the system. 
 
 
Q 8. On page 4, you indicate that you require 9 (nine) copies of the proposal 

response. On page 63, you indicate that you require 4 (four) copies of the 
proposal response. How many copies of the proposal are required? 

A 8. One (1) original, nine (9) copies and one USB flash drive or CD. 
 
 
Q 9. For the Non-Collusion Affidavit, would you like that notarized? 
A 9. Yes 
 
 
Q 10. Intro paragraph – via telephone? Does Deer Valley mean support must be 

available via telephone or that the applicant tracking system must be available 
via telephone? 

A 10. Both. 
 
 
Q 11. Are there any current plans for migration of previous system’s data? 
A 11.  No 
 
 
Q 12. Will Summer School applications be processed using the ATS? 



A 12. All applications will be processed using the ATS. 
 
Gina Davis, Buyer 
623-445-5109  gina.davis@dvusd.org 

-end- 


